

From: "SIO, Scheduling" <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Cauthen, Rosal" <Rosal.Cauthen@conocophillips.com>

Subject: Re: Dinner Invitation - Ryan Lance

Date: Thu, 15 Feb 2018 22:54:27 +0000

Importance: Normal

Hi Rosal!!!!!! I hope you're doing well. I will follow up with you. Thank you!

Leila Sepehri Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: (202) 208-5359
Cell: (202) 706-9435

On Thu, Feb 15, 2018 at 12:00 PM, Cauthen, Rosal <Rosal.Cauthen@conocophillips.com> wrote:

Hi, Caroline. I hope this email finds you well. I'm writing on Ryan Lance's behalf to see if Secretary Zinke would be available to have dinner with him next week. Ryan will be in Washington for the Australian/US CEO engagement on February 22-23. If the Secretary's schedule allows, Ryan is open on February 22. I've been advised that Ryan may send the Secretary Zinke a personal note as well.

At your convenience, please let me know if dinner would be possible.

Kind regards,

Rosal

ROSAL CAUTHEN

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT TO

ANDREW LUNDQUIST – SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT, GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS

CONOCOPHILLIPS

[325 SEVENTH STREET, NW](#) | 12TH FLOOR | WASHINGTON, DC 20004

DIRECT: 202.833.0909 | MOBILE: 202.468.3558

#1363277.1